GRAND
PANAMA

BEACH RESORT

Grand Panama Beach Resort Owners Association, Inc.
11800 Front Beach Road, Panama City Beach, FL 32407

Notice of: Board of Directors Meeting

Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022
Time: 6:30 PM CST
Location: Zoom Teleconference Only

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84101674012?pwd=M2RRU FhrZUpVWHo0SC8yTGw5eU907z09

Meeting ID: 841 0167 4012
Passcode: 145300

1-312-626-6799

Agenda

Call to Order and Determine Quorum

Proof of Notice

Approval of Meeting Agenda

Approval of the August 8, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Old Business - None

New Business

A. 2023 Budget Review & Workshop

B. General Owner Comments

7. Adjournment

S O N

Posted: November 7, 2022 By: Derek Gilbert — Association Manager



GRAND PANAMA BEACH RESORT OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
August 8, 2022, 6:30 PM CT

Zoom Teleconference
DRAFT MINUTES

. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM CST, by Board President, Frank
Booke

. ESTABLISH QUORUM: Quorum was established with Nancy Stovall, Frank Booke, JPorter
Share, Glenn Holliday, Woody Junot and Jarod Tripplett participating either in person or via Zoom
teleconference. Jason Bennett (CAM) was also present on behalf of RC Association Management.
Stephen Kilcummings was present as the Building Maintenance Supervisor.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Owners on Zoom: (82) Eighty-two owners were present via zoom
teleconference.

. PROOF OF NOTICE: Jason Bennett (CAM) verified Proof of Notice was posted according to
Florida Statutes and Association Documents.

. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA: With the addition of 360 Properties, Senate Bill 40
(Milestone Inspection), and Tower Doors Installation to New Business, Nancy Stovall MOTIONED,
seconded by Glenn Holliday to approve the meeting agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 10, 2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES: On a
motion by Nancy Stovall and a second by Glenn Holliday, the meeting minutes were approved.
Motion carried unanimously.

. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 13, 2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES: On a
motion by Nancy Stovall and a second by Glenn Holliday, the meeting minutes were approved.
Motion carried unanimously.

. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 27, 2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES: On a
motion by Nancy Stovall and a second by Glenn Holliday, the meeting minutes were approved.
Motion carried unanimously.

. NEW BUSINESS:

A. 360 Properties Development — Board President Frank Booke addressed the Board
and owners regarding the new boardwalk and parking area. Mr. Booke announced that
the quit claim deed has been received and is close to finalizing the transfer. It was
announced that 360 Property vehicles cannot come through Grand Panama. Grand
Panama owners will be given key fobs that will allow owners to access to middle beach
road. If owners are found to be abusing the key fobs by allowing guest to use them, the
owner will have their fobs deactivated by 360 Properties. Owners will also be given a
monthly code for the boardwalk that will allow for access to the shopping center.

B. Senate Bill 4-D — Jason Bennett, CAM addressed the Board and owners regarding the
new law that was passed on May 26, 2022 which will affect Condominiums and their
reserves. If a condominium building is 3 or more stories in height, a “milestone
inspection” is now required and must be performed by a licensed architect or engineer.
The inspections must be performed within 30 years from the date of Certificate of
Occupancy; however, if the building is within 3 miles of the coastline, the milestone
inspection must be performed within 25 years of the Certificate of Occupancy date. The
new statute lists the minimum categories which must be addressed in the milestone
inspection report, by reference to the new statutory requirement for a “Structural
Reserve Study.” The law requires that these reserve studies must be maintained as
part of the official records of the association for 15 years.



C. Tower 1 & 2 Entrance Doors — Building Maintenance Supervisor Steve Kilcummings
addressed the Board and owners and notified that beginning Wednesday, August 10,
2022, starting at 8:00 AM, installation of both Tower 1 and 2 automatic doors will occur.
Entrance and exit to Tower 1 will only be accessible by using the crossover bridge, (2)
two stairwell exits and the pool and beach area entrance. Tower 2 will have no
interruptions to entering the condominium. Two doors will remain functional during
installation. Tower 1 installation may take up to a day and a half. Tower 2 will be
completed within one day.

D. Concerns Brought to The Board: Board Secretary addressed the following concerns
that were sent to the Board of Directors: Several concerns/questions regarding one
owner were submitted to the board and asked that action be taken. Most of the items
had already been addressed and recorded in the June 9, 2018 board meeting minutes.
Every owner has made a large investment in Grand Panama and the Board of Directors
strives to ensure your investment is protected. This is accomplished by ensuring the
integrity and maintenance of the building and property, fiduciary responsibilities,
planning for the future, ensuring owners and guests are safe and ensuring we are
following the laws and the documents. To say the least our condo declaration is very
complex and detailed. ltems in the documents don't always make sense, but the
important thing is we must ensure that any action taken against one owner regarding
the documents must be applied consistently for all 299 unit owners. | am going to
venture to say that each one of us could find that we are not in compliance with at least
one of the items in the documents.

Has the limited common elements area outside of Unit 2-101 been reclassified to a

balcony? The short answer is no.

On property there are units and common elements.
- 3.02 In general common elements constitute of everything except the units people
live in. Certain portions of the common elements are further designated as limited
common elements.
- 3.05 Limited common elements (b) (i) any balconies and other areas and
improvements that are designed to serve one Unit and are primarily accessible from
that Unit, and shall be deemed to be Limited Common Elements of that specific unit.
- 7.01 (b) Those limited common elements which are accessible only from one unit
shall be maintained in an orderly condition.
- 3.03 Common Expenses and Common Surpluses (for all common elements) are
allocated over the unit/total square footage of all units. It has also been verified with
our insurance agent that all the coverage for the common elements is the for same
limited common elements.

Has the Limited Common Elements in question (2-101) been approved to have storage,
furniture, plants, rugs, water fountain and gas grill on it?
- 8.24 Balconies, Windows, Terraces and Doors - No Residential Unit Owner shall
cause anything to be fixed or attached to, hung, displayed or place on the exterior
walls, the doors, the balconies, lanais or the windows of the Building (including, but
not limited to awnings, signs, storm shutters, screens, window tinting, furniture,
fixture and equipment) without prior written consent of the Board of Directors.

- This was discussed and approved in the 6/9/2018 board meeting and with the
stipulation that the area be maintained in an orderly condition by the owner of unit 2-
101.

- In case of hurricane, each owner or their rental company is responsible for
securing all items. If not secured and damage is done, it is the owner's liability.

- In searching through all the minutes starting in 2014, this is the only unit that has
been documented as approved by the board of directors to have furniture, fixtures,
etc., on the balcony.




- The second part of 8.24 No plants, pots, receptacles or other decorative articles or
other decorative articles shall be kept, placed, hung or maintained on any ledge,
balcony or terrace. In 6 /9/2018 meeting, the plants could stay and Nancy had the
action to draft a recommendation for what is allowed on the balconies which was
included in a proxy sent to the owners in September 2018.
Amendment changes included on Proxy included were:
- Change the vote percentage for amendments from 80% to 65%
- Pets only allowed by owners
- Clarification of what is allowed on the balconies
- One financial item (which requires 50% +1 to change) regarding
changing from component reserve to pooled reserve. '
In order for amendments to pass there needs to be a 80% positive vote.
Since only 60% of the owners responded, No plants are allowed on the
balcony. If an owner is identified as being in violation, the Florida Statute
will be followed. A certified notice of violation will be sent, if action is not
taken then a fine letter will be sent. The recipient will go before the fine
board (made of owners not on the board and/or related to the board) who
will determine if the fine will stand.
- Gas Girills are not allowed on any balcony per Fire Code, however inspection of
the subject area did not find a gas grill on the balcony. At one time there was an
electric smoker which is allowable, but it has been removed.
- Inspection of the area did not find any water fountain.

Have the personal ring camera from the area in the parking garage which the owner of 2-
101 removed.
- There is nothing in the condo documents which addresses the use of personal
cameras (rings, blings, iphone cameras, etc). In order for the board to rule on the
cameras, an amendment proxy and an 80% approval would have to occur.

Please see the video of Lynn Bush's pet defecating on the owner's balcony. She is in

violation of 8.20.
- 8.20 All permitted pets, must be caged or on a short leash at all times when they
are on any portion of the Property (except the Owner's Unit). Pets are not allowed
to roam freely or play in the hallways or any other interior common area. Pets must
be on the grass before the pet is permitted to stop and relive itself. At no time may
a pet relieve itself in the breezeway, hallway or around any elevator. Owners should
not allow landscape areas adjacent to the buildings or the building structures
themselves to be used for elimination. All Owners and Guests are required to
pick up, remove and property dispose of litter deposited by their pets on
Property.

Has the board approved the use of an electric device to project images on the side of the
Condominium by Resident?
- This was discussed and documented in the June 9, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes.
There was no government ordinance which prohibited the showing of movies on the
side of the building as long as there is no noise violation, and the movies are not
shown between 10pm and 8 am.
- The pleasantness of a condominium is greatly enhanced by a congenial
atmosphere in which all residents/guests have proper regard for others.

Grand Panama Resort documents do not have the private door allowing access from only
one resident unit to our Limited Common Elements area. The documents show that the
Limited Common Element in question, the south/west wall is only a window. Please
provide the engineering documents pertaining to but not limited to the removal of the




south/west window to be replaced by a door: Installing door, permits provided from the city,
structure engineering documents, etc.

On a motion by Jarod Tripplett and a second by Nancy Stovall, furniture and rugs are
allowable on unit balconies. Motion carried unanimously.

Plants will continue to not be allowed on balconies per the Association documents.

E. Grand Panama Beach Resort — Unit 2-101 (Engineering Report) — An anonymous
report was sent to the Panama City Beach Building Department regarding the installation of
a single balcony door for unit 2-101. After much research, management, maintenance and
the City of Panama City Beach was unable to determine if there were plans or a permit for
the installation of the door. After research, it was determined with the information at hand,
that the door was installed at original construction. The door was not installed by the
current nor previous owner. This is a picture of the door:
Tl gy oy AT R -

Per the City of Panama City Beach Building Inspector, the Association has been directed to
hire an engineer to inpsect the door to ensure its installation is adequate and up to building
load specifications. The Association has contracted MK Weber Engineering to inspect and
provide a written report to the City of Panama City Beach. The cost of the inspection is
$600.00. The cost of the written report is $350.00. On top of this cost, the drywall around
the door will have to be removed by maintenance and re-installed with a cost to the
Association. The Association has formerly submitted a public records request to find out
which owner or owner(s) submitted this request to the City. If appropriate, the Association
will seek reimbursement from the owners who filed the request.

F. Grand Panama Beach Resort Declaration — Section 8.12 — Per the Grand Panama
Beach Resort Declaration section 8.12 (a): “No person shall conduct any activity on the
Property which creates a legal nuisance.” Due to ongoing incidents that have occurred with
the owner of 2-907, incidents, video footage and evidence has been turned over to the
Association Attorney to file a lawsuit against the owner of 2-907 for being a nuisance on
property with vendors, contractors, guests, security, RC Management and Employees, as
well as contract employees. On a motion by Nancy Stovall and a second by Jarod



Tripplett, the Association moves to approve legal fees to file a lawsuit against the owner of
2-907 for being a legal nuisance on property. Motion carried unanimously.

Management addressed the Board and owners in regard to concerns that were brought to
Management regarding owners behavior and actions on property. The owner of the Tiki
Hut and Restaurant Mark Burhman notified management of several incidents where owners
have been unruly and spoke negatively about their behavior. The comment was made that
Grand Panama has been the worst of all properties where he has establishments. The
Board spoke to the ownership about the negative reviews that this can leave for Grand
Panama and that Grand Panama has come too far over the past several years to allow for
such unruly behavior. Owners were asked to use better judgement especially when alcohol
is involved. It was communicated to the ownership that the Tiki Bar is now banning unruly
owners and will cut off drinks to any owner or guest that is noticeably intoxicated. Many
owners spoke on behalf of the behavior and supported the Board and Tiki Bar owner.

G. ADJOURNMENT: Glenn Holliday MOTIONED, seconded by JPorter Share to adjourn
at approximately 7:54 PM. The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jason Bennett, CMCA, AMS

; ASSOCIATION
T———MANAGEMENT



85B2I0UI %¢ + Slenjoy pajoslord LL'LLL'Y6L ve'8el'e0z G0'2z5 88l 08'926'684 TT9LLV L 1omag B 19jepm

ainBi4 gr 92°/28'GLL £8'78'201 81°0.£°80) LLULLEOLL 11'62¥'G8 abeglen
%¢ + SAUOUJ UOZLIBA B ‘S/O ‘Uojens3 88°919°G vi8Gh'y 8G°/GL°S 1S°ThrY 2€'69¢'G auoydsje ]
BunesH [00d |1 ppY 9 8Se8IOUI %¢ + S|ENOY pajoslold 8T 67L'Sh vEV6L'TT Gl'Liz'6e 61'88.°€Z 88'98%'/1 se9
MOM % suonnjog xiompaN 08°€L¥'2Z) 00007011 GG'/80°9L) ¥8'8Y9'06 29'€/£9/ JeulB|
8SBBIOUI %€ + S|Py papalold Z9°EYS L 81'209'cE) 8T 9rC'eYl £€°202'82L v6'SLEBLL o1}98[3
19e)U0) Wol4 88°698'€6 16'808°G0L 98'768°66 £2°G/6'8S 01'€01°9L 3jqed
29'29L'ee %69/ zT0ey'ssy 09°292°0¢¥ vy'ovl sey ¥S7he 86 10°299'G9¢ sjoeju0)
INX sniiS ‘ejboosy 00°0SE°L §6TLLC €8'/8/°) 9688/ G6'CLL'T SJ0BAUOCT SnosuUe|8IsI|A
Jenuo) ayy woi4 ¢L'0vL'6L 1259161 }2'v06°8) 00'861'81 1669891 adeospuer]
qe| Aunasg ayj uo sjepdn 00°000°GL2 0£°08¢v8l 10°'226'v6) 97°'8¢6'66) 6¥'692°G.) Ajnosg
220z U eowe) Uiy/ [lewsul fim  02'9¥E'EE 09'65Z'¢E G6'819°ce 05'129'C plowe) A1indsg
asealou) oN ‘penuon wol4 00°006'S 00000y GE'e9.'y 0.6V 00629, [o;3u0Q I59d
9SE2I0U| %G Jornuon Wotd 00°GL0'CE 00°5/0°¢E GC'189'C¢ 00°005'1€ 00'6/£°0¢ 80INIBS J0jeAs|
8se8.I0U| %G JoeaU0) Woi4 06'8L0°LYL vS8LC vyl vE'89v'Trl 26°210'071 00'05€'¢E} 994 Juswiabeue
88'600°/2 %E9'G §8°21'905 16'28L'6LY LL'€S0‘SLY 9£'859°0¢¥ 56'19¢'6.¢ sabep) 9 saliejes
86€6/'/2 GE'008°LL 60°16Z'8l 1€'659'9) 78'G90'81 usping [loifed
00°0¥9'06¢ 86'61€28¢ AT A7A 18'859'/%¢ 2v'209'8/2 J1oqeT joequo)
qe] [loihed 89S 000002 00008 00°009 1612} 000§ snuog
€7'660°1€ 80'612°0¢€ 99'86G'1¢ 97'162'92 12'860°62 lloihed ssoinieg JaumO
00000'¢ - (AWAL) 10°ZPY') £7'G65°C SWINBAQ [joihed soueusiurepy
€8'6v2'26 956688y GG'6EL'BY z8'912'le 10°066°0G loJAed soueuaulR/
sasuadxy
08202208 wgq6l 16'622°91€°C LT0PLLT S6'651'SLL'T 06°1+9'98.° SL'L0Z'9LET aui09uj [8}0]
0072v0'L) %66'G 00'767°1L0¢ 00°2S¥'v82 00°258°192 10°909'1L28 1y'88.'92) awodu| snoauej|aasiy
: 00°065 00'05€ 00°006'} - [ejuey ealy AjusLuy
Jeiuog sy wold 00+59'€9 00°008°19 00°008'19 00700009 00'000°0S BWoou| 8d1MBS Yoeag
spenuo) [eusy uo paseg  00°002'2LL 00°00Z'8.1 0006681 00°867'€L1 awoou| [ejusy
Apuesing payuay suun uo peseg  00°0%9°G9 00°206'cy 0004198 G811 [ejusy abeiolg
wayl pajebpngeloN - = 1£°1¢ 26°06. 99'2/2') mc:m‘_mgo :aWoo U] Jsals)u|
sBujules peulgjoy Jeap olld - - vl L0'G0¥'e62 79'986'99 SWOJU| snosue[9osIy
pesjueleng joN - # VT yor'y 1T€8T'L LV'¥5L'S awioou] Buipusp
= S 000 0062/ Spasd0id adueinsu|
08'G91'GZS %60°1C L6'6EL'P1L0'S 11°0.5'68%'C 66°209°€15°T 68°6€0'/92'C 89'79v'681°Z Suiodu] JaumQ
foljod uonensiey  00°000°05 00°000'52¢ V€161 1T GL0eg' I ve ¥G'095°85) Juswiasinquiisy Anosg
we)l pejebpng ejoN - " 8G6'88C°| 86187 86108 awoou| afiieyn soueul
08'691'00¢ %G el 16'G€2'795°2 11°0/8'%92°C 902/5'%9¢' 91°0€8'720°C 91°0€8'220°C SWOJU| JUBWIsSBSSY
awoauj
R UoEpPUBLLILLIOISY 18Bpng 290 - NN J6Bpng [enjoy [enpoy -
cngeoe 2e0e AV - UBf s[enpy 1c0e 0¢0¢
jo0Ysyiop 3obpng €207

euwieuRd puels



00°00S 00°009 G9'16¢ 000 89°G/G wAD gy

00005} 90'126°) 98'8/G'} v9'6eY'e 98'8G JoLsIX3 V'Y
00°005°9 €0'vzL'e 06'604'G 86°08¢2¢ 89%50°¢ J0eAs|3 NBY
00°005°Z 6€'GL9'G £1'689'¢ 6€019'6 €5°00S'y [B2L}9913 NBY
000000} 08'59.°¢) GG06L°1) 60°LLL'9) 6Y'150°L) §100Q '8y
000007 00215'¢ 08'€v0'e 0’78561 266682 §3007 400 N8y
00°000°G G1'682'6 786200} 07951z} Lo6L'el Buiquinid Buiping ey
000057 10'€LE") 16'69¢°C G1'889'2C 86'95.°C Buiuonipuo 1y gy
(1g°018'g) %886~ 00°000°€S 16'018'8S £€°1€2'8S Sy'682°'LY $8'259°09 v [euoissajoid B [efa]
1ebpng 70z se sweg 00°005°9 000059 00°005'9 668529 xe] Auadoid
106png Jo sbejusataq 00°005°LE Ge'08.°€C 10'C6T'LC €,210'12 xe| sejeg
= . g 000 0£'€L0'C 180 ‘[ebe
SIBUMO 0} PaJJiq g pjnoyg - = - cleve- 0v'v86'¢ SU01398]109 :|ebe1]
00°000'S 91°0€5'8) 97°689'7) 98995y G1'G60'SY $sauIsNg uojeloossy ([ebe]
JuslwebeBuz Jo Jeap Jse ‘oenuon Jad  00'000'0L 00°000°0} 0005.'6 000056 00°005'6 Jipny g Bupunoooy
00°0L¥'9 %608 09'1EL'LT 09°12.°02 18°eplee £7°€96've 08°€98°6 aAljeljsiulupy
senjoe pajosfold  00'005'Z 1£'606'2 €6'6¥5°C 19'8/2'¢ 60'78¢°L swuojiun
Hoddng yos) aemyog uoneysibay + joenuon 00°00Z'S €6'¢LL'l £6'€2.'9 9€'829'y 000 BunsoH eysaem
sfenjoe o} Jeso)y  00°000°6 8€'6L1'9 12°865°)) 7.'608'G 008952 SpUBgisIM B sessed Bupjied
slenjoe oy Jesoly  00°000°9 82°GeS'y v6'v62'9 69°'670'G 10578 saliddng 900
00099 00099 LC¥8 §T' 8T} 000 Bunssp
senjoe pajosiold 00°0L1'C G1L'6¥2'T G6'/91°C 6Ly 02'228') abejsod
sjenjoe pajposioly 001729 GG'998 00'v.9 04'999 05'6e¢ Jaidod
100p / 08°0 984 Aluuopy  09°2E6°C 002952 01'9652 v9'1€57 05'2652 oljo4ddy
o904 lenuuy - - 05'89Y 05'9¥¢ 05'9%¢ JOEJUOD) Juejsuo)
05°09¢ %9001} GLZY6'e GT'Z85'c 02°9v6'c G2785°c 52'987'C SasusI
asusoraisnjy  0G°09¢ - G6°€9¢ & = $9SUBDIT JaYl0
006.8°) 00°G/8°} 00'G/8'L 00°6/8'} 00'6/8°} 88Ul |00d
TN Gc'l9 67’19 Gz'19 T Buili4 [enuuy syesodiod
00'961°} 0096}°} 00961°) 00961 000 994 0puOy [enuuy
00'05¥ 0005y 00°0G% 00°05% 00°045 9SUSJIT J0jeAs|T [enuuy
91'6¥0°C %816l 91'6%5'Gl 00°005°c) 00°05¢'s LWiLl'e ¥6°L12'sT suoyoadsu
Jg|iH woi4 0€°2G0°L 00°008°¢ 00°008°¢ 00'68¢'} 00°055°L uonoadsu| mojpioeg B Jepulds sily
JoliH woi4 91°522') 00°00S'} 00°005"} 1¥'86¢ v0'81L°Z uopoadsu| Jeysmnbunxg a4
IHwoi4 029129 00°002°9 - 000 06'6.£°C) uoloadsu| Wiely a4
720z sesweg 00°0S0'L 00°0S0°L 000012 00°050°} 00°050°} uopoadsuj Jojers|3
620z Ul anQ ‘zz0z Ul pejojdwiod Jse ] - 00°056 00°066 g (1es A ¢) esieddy eourinsy)
GZ0zZ Ul onq ‘0z0g pelejdwioo jse - = E 000 00°065°L (1eaA g) uonoadsul Janoxem
¥20z Ul eng ‘1zog W peleidwos jse - B = 000869 {1ea A ¢) uonoadsu] Auoojeg
20'108°00¢ %/9°€G qe] soueinsu| 203 §8°076'PLS £8°6LL7L¢E 86°2.6'¢8¢ £6°998'22¢ LVLL6'v9T spuog g douelnsu|
¥6'1GG Ly %809 8586572, 79°9¥0'¢89 §9°675'069 ££'962'909 6L75L'16Y sopiuNn
A UolepPUBLILLIOIBY j9bpng 20 - NNf 196png Jenjoy enjoy B0y
¢heeoe ecoc AV - uer sjenjoy 120z 414

joaysyiopm 1abpng £207
elleued pueig



- - - 00'7.6'8S asuadx3 uolealdag

qel aniesay woy ejepdn  00°000'098 00°000°0S 00°000°06¥ 00°000°05¢ #0°000°05€ uoINquIIY eAlesay
$3SS0T Ad PUB AD Z9'FSH' L) 6665592 66'686'92 00°005'€ uopnguuog AsusBunuo)
v LL)'G8 91'718°66 15209'66 1°€66°101 Js818}U| UBOT
uow / /%14 sl uswAeq ueoq Z.¥€9'98 00°000'2. 0000022 - asuadx3 ueo
gellgaqpeg e - - g § 1980 peg
(ze'806°L) %08'G- 00°000°1¢ 7€'806'2¢ 91°€56'0¢ 76'796'72 £eTyL'es spunois :aoueusjulely 1 sieday
00°000'G) 1629161 091852} Ly'v88'L £9'9¢0°8) SNOBUE|[BISIIAl SPUNOIS) Ry
00°000°0} 18°06E'CL P0'555'GL 10°502' L) 80'968°G) Bunyb wey
00'000' 0070052 18180°) AATA 88'vel $80UB4 PUE S81eD) N3Y
0070002 00°005'} 00°6.8 00°962' vLvI9'G uoneblu| N3y
000002 00°06¢ 51707 00°29¢ Bunueld [enuuy Wey
¥/°692'0) %6612 00°052'85 9Z'786'LY 19°086'Sy L1991 99°055°2Y Juswdinb3 :aoueusjuely @ siedey
solpey 4eig MeN sapnjoul 00°000°0€ 00'520'€Z erzIe'/L 996212 £0'6eL L) snoaue|jsasijy Jslwdinb3 gy
00'0009 004£9'S 6Z'98E'9 6E519' 18'19%'9 sj00] |lewS WeY
00'000'Z 000002 §9'991°1 9£°265'} 90'v0Z'L lojessusg WRY
00'005'2 181222 §9'108'¢ 12282 BUILOB 00| NBY
0005/ 00052 2697 9%viT 0v'160°L Juswdinb3 ssauy{ WeY
00'000'7 = Szl 9,822 8L L6E'Y selowe) Ajnoes WRy
00°000°G 0,580y 08°0%.'y y9'882'y 05'18%'C molptoeg B JopuLdS il gy
. 00°000°0} 6919201 7/'898'6 6/6/.'8 20'65)'GL BuLoyuoy 3 Wiey a4 NgY
(LV11r'9) %682 0005269 L1'125'T6 SEpLY'96 2’85029 12'955'cE sood :adueusjulely B Sijeday
. - 9z'¢62 000 £9'888'C SNoBUEIBISII 00d IRy
00°000' vELLL'T 0P8y 1°788'¢ 20'092's sal|ddng |ood By
00°000'S 8/°9¢6'Y 08'276'G 76°0/5'y 10428'C Buiquinid jood ARy
007005€ 6Y'¥85's 72°09¢'e 1160 80'216'C AV 119 8y
00005t 00005 S9'116°) 9005, 6021 sojeD [00d NBY
00°000'0L 00°000'Z1 99'051'8 19°0vL'8) aInjuing jood gy
00°000°04 ZV0LLTY 188121y 96'G/7'6 129909 Juawdinb3 jood By
0000082 rT9e'e 1788572 1288562 05°8v6'v1 s[eolwayy 0od By
00°06Z 00051 05'/8 GL0El Bunured esiy j00d N9y
00'005°C 20'901'2 LVI8Y'T 15690 LVH0L'L 80UBUBJUIBI BRIY [00d \'BY
(9e°6¥8'2) %10/ 00°000'701 9e'58'LLL £9°288'LLL 12°926'722 79°'7zL'v0L Buipying :aoueusjuiey 9 sueday
> - i - onoNem NgY
00°000°8 91'888'9 69°'59%'8 £1'8/8'c1 0859121 sojddng N9y
000002k 88'L07'8¢ 98'670'ce 6L YEY'LE 80'70Z'0¢ Buiues|o gy
00°000°} GE'EPY'T 0g'sey'L 00126 400y WY
00°005'C £6'678'y 1£9LL'S 69'€91 '8¢ 68'200'G abeufis Auadoid ey
spiejjog moN 00°000°Z 00°000°L G0'GLE"L 8€'781'9 ovSL'z abesesno buntied Ky
00°000'6} 00°00€'SZ €LTH0'LT 000 0/'19¢ SNOBUE(IBISIN RY
00°000°¢ 00°05L'¢ 6/°/95'¢ 9L'80%'8 ¥6°085'G1 lope] By
ssjoN Nmmb:m e202 uonepusiuiiodoy “mmtsm J9q - NN “mmb:m [enjoy enjoy 1Un0ooy
71 6202 720z AV - uer sienjoy 1202 0202
jodysyiom jobpng €20z

elwieLRd puels



0£'2€6'22

%07'e

L9¥91°1G1

(62°6L9°L22)
- (0o0°000°072)

16°622°9L8'S L1'220'710°¢ ¥Z°6.0°290°¢ 06°L79'98/°C SLI0L2LET

96°S16'L69 99°186'7/9 G8'673'789 82°97¥'6.LS 16°208'Z6¥

= - 6599/ (A £6'208'ch)

(sseasou] Aue ppy) ajel ZzZ0g Sluswssassy 99-10 84°2¥9°LS 1660992 9/°025'%¢ ¥8'82L'0%

UOIEPUBLULLIOIS, 8PN, 20(] - obpn: BNjo Bnjo
sajoN Jebpng 202 ep e} jeopng d - NNr jeopng [enjoy 1enpy

A E20C 2c0c AV - uer sjenjoy 1e0e 020¢

jo0Ysyiop) Jobpng £z0Z

euleued puels

FYAd pajeinofe)
(ss07) Woud patosiold IA

sasuadxg ssa7 awoou|

sosuadx7 [ejoy
SNoaue||adsIy
Snoauejedsiy oy
asuadx3 Juswssassy

1UNo2oYy



Proposed Monthly Assessments by Unit Type

2022 2023
Unit Type Number of Units Prior Year Monthly Frapesell Maiithly Difference
Assessment Assessment
Tower 1
C&D 139 $ 578.73 $ 655.44 § 76.71
E&F 40 $ 729.65 $ 826.37 $ 96.71
G 4 $ 976.95 $ 1,106.44 § 129.49
H $ 1,131.96 $ 1,282.00 § 150.04
Tower 2
B 52 $ 460.43 $ 52146 $ 61.03
D 26 $ 578.73 $ 65544 $ 76.71
E&F 26 $ 743.42 $ 84196 §$ 98.54
G 4 $ 977.46 $ 1,107.02 $ 129.56
H 4 $ 1,155.41 $ 1,308.56 $ 153.15
NRU

TIKI 1 1 $ 199.88 $ 226.37 § 26.49
TIKI 2 1 $ 99.43 $ 11261 § 13.18
PM 1 $ 130.02 $ 14726 $ 17.23
RETAIL 1 1 $ 1,029.47 $ 1,165.92 § 136.45
RETAIL 2 1 $ 1,339.48 $ 1,517.03 § 177.55
RETAIL 3 1 $ 1,001.43 $ 1,134.16 § 132.74

305

Change over Prior Year

13.25%



§8°2v2'905 § viol
000007 $ ‘SNnod
00°0v9'05¢ $ M08V LOVYINOD
00°000°¢ $ IWILNTA0 LNIVN
85°€52°12 § NJQUNE TIONAVd
LT6hE'STL § 'SIOVM T10¥AVd
00'0V9'0S€  $ 1L'S96'Z § vLUL0'UZ § LLS96'UT § bVLL0'UZ § 98T0MEE § 9BTOL'EE § LSBNOTE § 98TOVES § ¥LLL0LT $ LUG96UT § 158810 § LL'696'LC § Kuan
00°0%0° $ 000zy 00°0¢y 0002y 00°0zy 0002y 0002y 0002y 0002y 00°02y 0002y 00°02y 0002y 000 000 HIO SWSAD
E71610L $ 16'895'7 15'895°C LLS8Y'T 15895 05yl 0gel HID TYNOSVY3S 2
evi6L0l $ 16896 168967 Lrse'e 16895 syl 05l HID TYNOSV3s uopiog uimpy
11'528'0¢ $ 19895 1US8Y'T 15896 LLs8y'e 168967 15'895°C LLS8Y'T 16'895'C \Lo8Y'T 15'895C 98201’ 16895 05y} osel HID V3dv NOWWOD A
1152808 $ 16'895C LLS8Y'T 15895 LU98Y'T 158957 168957 LLS8Y'T 16895°C LLs8y'e 16'895'C 98207 16896 syl ogel HO Y34Y NOWWO? Zeuent eulpuefaly
11'62¢'0¢ $ 15895 1L587'T 15896 LLS8Y'e 16'895°C 15895 1LS8Y'T 16'896'C 1L98Y'T 15895 9820v'C 15895 sy} sel HIO Y34V NOWWOJ yug snosey
16°805'7E $ 98'¢6T 15828 98'726'C 15°828'T 98726 98226 15828 98'726'C 15°828C 98226'C 62¥8LT 98226'C 0591 096 H/O V34Y NOWNOJ seu| eipuefoy
12°62€°0¢ $ 15'895'C 1L88%'T 15895 LLS8Y'T 15895°C 16895 LS8y’ 16896 LLs8y'e 16895 98°20v'C 16895 syl 05l HIO Y34Y NOWWO? ouned ueyjeuor
98°'797'¢E $ 6TYE8'T 9BTLT 627€8'C 98TrL'T 627€8'C 6C168'C 98TrLT 62'7€8' 98TrLT 621£87 £1'159' 627£8'C 009} 00°G) HIO JONVYNILINIVIN E[anzusieA odlei
98°29v'ee $ 6C1E8T 98Tl 62768 98TL'T 621£8'C 62768 98'2L'T 62768 98TrLT 627£8'C £7°169'C 6278 009l 00'sL HIO JONYNILINIVI  eheuy 0jog euAg esoy
98°797'¢E $ 6IYEST 9WTrLT 6C7€8'C 98TYL'T 627¢8'C 621£8°C 98'ThL'T 62768 98erLe 621£8°C £1°169'C 627€8'C 0094 00°GL HIO JONVNILNIVIN SWEIIM ploes
6Z755'GE $ eriioe 6216 £V'1L0'E 62716 £7110°C £r110'e 62716 E71L0'E 62716 £7110°e v1L18T £V1L10°e 00} 0094 HIO JONVNILINIVIN enykejuy sojied
98'797'eE $ 621E8T 98TYLT 627€8'C 98'TrL'T 62168 621£8C 98'ZvL'T 6C'7€8'C 98erLT 627£8'C £7°169'C 62788 0091 0061 H/O JONVYNILNIVI Siuey usydals
viol J3a AON 100 d3s ony anr Nnr AV ¥dv oV 434 Nvr $334 H1IM EIVEINE ECIVEINL] 310 JNVN
00'1$ aav (9NICTING TYNOILYN) 408Y1 LIVHLINOD
SBZ0L'ESL  § GS'806'vL § vLE6r'zl § S6'806'7L § vLT6'ZL § G806 § O00°BLLTL § 18'S9ETL § H9'60TL §  L098ZTL $ V99697 § ip9/8'ML § 5'669'7L § ISN3dX3 TI0YAVd TV10L
000007 ¢ SNNOE ON3 ¥VIA
85°€54'L2 $ 960/€C 8yv62'T 96°0L8'C 8Y'y62'C 96°0L6C 86'9YE'T 12112 £8°16€'C 199622 £8°1€€'C 6€181C £8'1€€°C %05°2C usping Jjoikeq
Lzeve'esl  § egesoL 19°261'01 65°2€5°01 L9'161'0L 65°2€5°0) ier'ol ¥S5v60°0) LLg9e'0L 6£°620°04 LLg9t'0L 80°569'6 LLe9e'0) S3OVM TVLOL
71'88€"1) $ 0,56 €276 04616 €CYY6 0L°6/6 L9956 1L'526 15'956 11°626 19966 98'v68 1§'956 gL 05°€L (247018 ATHNOH  HOLVYNIGH00D OMd
0'L1L'6) $ ¥5699') 89°GL9') 75699} 89°GL9°} 75699' P5'699' 89619} ¥5'699'L 89°619'} P5'699' 78'196'} 75'699'} VIGL or'sL i ATINOH  HOLYNIQHOOO OMd
£8'L0Z'07 $ eoeev'e 62°C2E'e £0EEY'e 62228 £OEEY'E SOEEY'S 62°22€'E LLGog'e phLsz'e LLGog'e 168p1'8 14769€8'e 8861 0064 0Z/LI9 ATNOH  dNS VIdY NOWWOD
00'870'2S $ ze6sr'y LyGIEY TE65v'y LySIEY 65y 68°1LEY 98062y 68°LLEY 98082y 68°1E'Y £8'680'y 68148y 1152 89'%Z [441%E] ATHNOH ¥OSIAY3IdNS
Tviol 93a AON 130 d3s onv anre NAr AVN Adv HVYIN 434 Nvr ALV MIN ILVY INTRIND  FLYAMIINTY 3dAL 3LV ERI ELLA

asfey 9z uo paseg

NOILD3 7700 L¥0S3Y A9 AIVd SIIA0TINT



Prepaid Insurance

Policy Dates Premium Policy

Expires May 2023 $ 327,339.20 Property 1.3
Expires June 2023 $ 4874520 General Liability, D&O, Crime 1.05
Expires June 2023 $ 42,880.95 Umbrella 1.05
Expires June 2023 $ 56,504.00 T1 Flood 1.3
Expires June 2023 $ 18,911.00 T2 Flood 1.3
Expires June 2023 $ 1,278.00 Parking Garage Flood 1.8
Actual Expenses $ 193,272.70

Projected Expenses $ 381,648.15
$ 574,920.85



0 Bupesadg woi4) jo] ang
juswysnipy Jpny
£8202°01e'z  § Aynb3 antesay
8Y2EIZ8e  § €BOLE0LN'E  § €WOICEL'E § €BOSE'LEST § £90SE'0CE $ £8096T68C § 87081057 § £8200016Z $ JONVIVE HSVD ONT
0000009 $ 0000009  § 0000009 $ 0000009 § 0000009  § 0000009  § 0000003  $ 000000Sr  $ INIWIHINOIY TVANNY
0000005y $ Llis0d3a
1'909 $ 1SFILNI
(L6098'22)  § MOTALNO HSVD TVNLOY
(00°zs8'8) $ (00000'62) ¢ (00'wi5'T)) ¢ (0o000'se) ¢ (000009 § (00°zS8's) $ (ocoor'szl)  § MOT4LNO HSVD 03193roNd Tv.LOL
8'9/60/7'E & EBOLC'BEL'E § €R0SE'IES'E § €9°0S6'002'C  $ CB0SETORT  § €OTOBLYST § £9T0TOIET § 9946166 § IONVIVE HSYD ONINNIOIE 1S3
00'258'8 $  00000'6Z $ 00IS'TS.  § 00°000'5E $ 0000009y $ 002588 $ oooov'szt ¢ {1609s's)  § 00'810°09v'8  $
00006 $ 00'006% $ 0 5 00°006't $ €202
00005zt § 0 Sl 0000562} $ €202
vl 0¢ 00°000°0S $ 1602
1 06 00°000°9%5 $ 0£02
L Sh 00052'L92 $ 0€0Z
8 4 0090272 $ 1£02
00009°9L $ S S 00009'91 $ 8202
8 4} 00'6.2'85 $ 1£02
I Sl 0000545 $ £0Z
0000049 $ v 0z 00'000'19 $ 1202
0000092 $ z oL 00'000'02 $ 5202
6 0¢ 0006€'12 $ 2602
6 0¢ 00°000'24} $ 7602
6l 5¢ 0008Y'ce $ 414
€l 0z 00°008'72 $ 9602
¥4 (74 00'528'1 1 $ 7402
0052668 $ ¥ 59 00'526'68 $ 1202
0067865 $ [2 0z 00'678'65 $ 1202
007988 $ 007588 $ } S 00298'8 $ 202
00000'6¢ $ ez ver's) $ ¢ 0C 00'000'GE $ 9202
(0000009  § 1z 4 0000045} $ 44
00100002 $ z Sk 00'000°02 $ 5202
9l e 00'00007¢ $ 6£02
b 0¢ 00000005'h  $ 7602
43 sh 00922'9) $ €02
2 6 74 00'005'S1 $ 2602
vl 0g 00052'61 $ 1802
6 I8 00'000'62 $ 2602
vl 0g 0000052} $ 1802
(Sroziol) ¢ ) Sh 00'000'4} $ 244
7l 0¢ 00'000'62 $ 1802
0000006 $ [ 0z 00'000'06 $ 1202
8l se 001052059 $ 10z
6 oL 00'00€'906 $ 2602
000052 $ s 9 00'005°Z $ 8202
6l 0z 00100565 $ 414
b 14 00005°4€L 1§ 1607
b 0¢ 0000211 $ 1802
gl 0¢ 000215y $ 9602
L 9k 0002}192 $ 0£0Z
00008's5y  $ ¥ 474 00°008'55% $ 1202
8l oy 007008'b5 $ 1402
6 ok 00°052°06€ $ 4314
£l 0¢ 00°009'6¢ $ 9€0Z
6202 820C 20T 9202 5202 20T £202 (44114 3)17 Bujpwiay Y17 Injasp 1509 Juaiing aoe[day 0} Jeaj

SanIasoy

1senbay uodn sjgejieae uonosfold Jesk gz,

YISIA 3)1S unm ojepdn Apnig ansasey

pasodold ‘aimonug abeles) sjeledeg '100j4 pejers|3 ‘Buneo oel|
WBJsAS UOHBWIO)NY PUE SI9AN0T ‘sued ‘W)sAS Jsneyx3

(eIl ‘(Kemanriq Sspnjoul) speI-uQ ‘sjeiouoy)

siieday [eyide) pue suonoedsuj ‘s100]4 PajeAs|] ‘jelouod
sjuswa|3 abeiegy

3|IL PUE J3)SE|d ‘$eYsiUl4 (004

aInjjuing

sjuawia|3 [00d ¥2e( ezeld
||, PUE Ja)se|d ‘saysiul (004
paseyd ‘sjood yiog ‘jusudinb3 [eolueyosiy

spiejjog ‘sainixi4 Jubiry

amuing

wnuiwnjy ‘aous

(sealy soue)UT sepnjouj) S1eAed Hoe(

Sjuawalg [00d [9AT]-pUNOIH

AKiuosey ‘sjlep Bulutejey

POOA ‘80Us4

winuiwnjy ‘ssous4

[eied ‘siepng pue sqIng 8jaIouod

Ael1anQ) pue [Jijy ‘Juswaned Jjeydsy

Buiduyg pue 1209 [eag ‘yojed ‘leday Yorig ‘uswaned jeydsy
sjuawa|3 ayg Auadoig

paseyd ‘4e}s00g Jajem d1sswo( ‘sjouod pue sduing

s801A8( Aousbiawig 'wa)sAs Ajajes o)

s|aued [04u0) 'wa)sAS Ajejes oy

(s8yoymS Jejsuel] Sapnjoul) MY-00p ‘AousBialig ‘siojelsuss)
juswidinb3 pue sjo}uUOY 'UOOEL] ‘SI0jeA’|T

paseyd ‘swe)sAs yids ‘syun Buisuspuog pue Bujpuey Iy
sjuawalg sainag Bulpping

UOIJeAOUaY ‘Ieg 14I] ‘SWwooy jsay

SUOREJS Xoq|le

[ellied ‘Uoljenouay ‘wooy Buresiy pue AqqoT

8)91dwiod ‘uonerousy ‘wooy buges|y pue Aqqo

[BlliEd ‘UOEAOUSY ‘WO0Y 8SIa1aXT

9)ejdwo) ‘UoeAOUSY ‘WO0Y BsiIeX]

$aysIul4 qe) JojeAs|g

sjuawa|z Buip|ing Jouaju|

}09Q eze|d ‘siiedsy anjonug 8210U0Q pue suelquisiy jooldiaiem
sifeday [eyde) pue saysiuld jured ‘09oNIS ‘S|iem

SYsIUlS juled ‘sjusuoduiod [ejop Hemyg

opsejdounay ‘sjooy

[BJOI ‘s}00Y

wnuiwnjy ‘sejofiad

$914q07 pue sAemazaaig ‘o)L ‘sbuneno) ool

(sBupeog yooudisiep sepnjou]) skemazeaig ‘Jodier ‘sBuLaA0D 100|4
(s100Q PeayIanQ SepNjou]) paseyd ‘UowILo) ‘elep ‘s100q
wnujwny ‘sbuley ‘skemazasig pue sajuodjeg

suofeayddy Buiieo Jooudiejep pue sireday ‘ojpiouoy ‘sejuoojeg
wnuiwnpy ‘sbuumy

syuawia)3 Bulpjing Jowdyxg




8960880  § €8Gyel0L  § (117426'98)  § (/'96vere) § U089 § e8e8r7eS) § €9CBL68IL § €GGE08LL) S 890005 § 90607051 § €8509'0eL § €8'USE'EIYL  § €9EET/IOT § £8°CEL'9877 § €8ELVOKE § €81GLUTLE §
00°00009¢  § 0000009  § 0000009 $ 0000009 § 0000D0SE  § 00000'0SE  § 0000003  § 0000D0SE  § 0000009  § 0000009 $ 0000009  $ 0000009  $ 00°000'09€ $ 00000009 $ 0000009 § 0000009
(voszese) ¢ (002092l § (0ousyrOL)  § (00oes'ess’t) § (00'0SZSElL) § (000082 § (oozegsre) ¢ (00000'srl)  § (ooosy'ize') § (000zse0r)  § (oaurzy) (ozss'ssl) 000081z (000prSIyl) § (00°18628) $ (000L£9501) §
EBSYEI0L  § (£1'4I6'98) ¢ (L'96rTve)  § €8'EE0U8D  § £o'EeTTeS)  § 6BEBLGBL) § £9GEUR/LL § £9URU'E95 ¢ cGSS0leSl § 09090 § €8UBEEIYL  § €8'€CTUZ97  § €8EESB8TT  § SHELVOME $ £8YSLUTIE § £8veslze't §
000SZ'6iz  $ ODALO'ML  § O00'M8Y'YO0L  $ OUDSS'GBE  § 000SCSEL'L § 000052 9 007S8ErE  § 000005, § 000SYLLEL $ 00025'60L  $ 00'9LL'TY $ 002S8'€/S'L  $ 00001 $ 00'0VY'SLEL  § 00'186'28 $ 000.£950'L $
000067 $ 00006 $ 000067 $
00005zt ¢
00°000°0S $
00000955 ¢
00052z § 000s2'th  $
0090257 $ 0090.%2  §
00°009°94 $ 00009'94 $ 00009'94 $
00'6/2'85 $ 006228 §
0000576 $
000009 $ 0000092 5
0006642 $
00000241 $
00085'ce  §
0000872 $
00628'4} $
002688 $ 00758'8 $ 007588 $
0000045, $
0000002 $
000000v€  §
00000005 $
00°922°94 $
0000664 $
00°05/'64 $
0000062 $
00000624 $
00°000°4 4 $
000006 $
00052059  $
00006906 § 00006906 ¢
00005, $ 00005, $
0000565 $
00005'4€4° §
0000244 $
000z'5y ¢
0002419z $
0000575 §
00052068 $ 000sz'06 ¢
00°009'66 $
Sp0z 7902 907 7v0z 10T 0%0Z 6£0Z 2802 180T 9807 5807 £0Z ££02 7807 1£0Z 0£0Z




E8BYITIS  § €8'8yI'/62  § €8'866'0/°1 § €@'9G6UYVE) § e8VLLWO0L S £89TLIL.  § €8997E  § €8Sihhe §
0000009  § 0000009  § 0000009 § 00000096 § 0000009 $ 00°000009€ § 0000009  $ 0000009  §
(ooooo'syt) ¢ (oooss'osst) ¢ - $ (ooozz'a)) ¢ (oozse'9d) ¢ (00005h2)  § (ooeve'ler)  § (000z9'c08)  §
€g871'/62  § €8'866'/04') § €8'866'UVEL § €8VALWO0) § £8921MML  § €8'979TUE  § €8Svhe  £9Se0'88l ¢
00000's7L  § 0000s8'0LL'L - $009LL'91 $ 007se'99 $ 00005'12 $ oo'ev8'lez  $ 00'029'c08  $
00'006% $ 00006 $
00005zt
0000994 $ 00100994 $
0000526 $
00°000'49 $
00°618'SS $
002588 $
0000066 $
00192494 $
0000062 $
001000'44 $
0000006 $
0000¢'906  $
00005, $ 00005, $
00024492 ¢
00008°s5  $
00052066 $
£507 7502 1502 0502 6102 8r07 1902 950z




